From: Ron Burke

To: Clark Cathy
Subject: Why 1 signed -- | agree with the
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 11:47:55 AM

Dear Oregon House Committee on Transportation and Economic Development
(Committee Administrator),

| just signed Friends of French Prairie's petition "Oregon House of Representatives:
Stop House Bill 2696" on Change.org.

Here's why | signed:

| agree with the others that this is not needed. You are creating an "Emergency
Law" to make a road when so many roads and bridges we currently have are in
such need for repair. This sounds more like my brother in law needs a contract so
I'll help out by creating a useless law to help my bro out... Plus adding a "FOR
PROFIT" Toll Road??? Really?

Sincerely,
Ron Burke
Newberg, Oregon

There are now 273 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing,
and respond to Friends of French Prairie by clicking here:

http://www.change.org/petitions/oregon-house-of-representatives-stop-house-bill-
26962response=35d9c43c50fc H
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